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Ref # Provider Question TxDOT Answer 

1.  Does TxDOT anticipate the NLC-1 
Construction Records Auditor 
experience being 3 years, 5 years, 
or something else? 

RFP posting will include the minimum 
requirements for the Construction 
Records Auditor (NLC-1), which is 
anticipated to be 5 years of minimum 
experience. 

2.  Can you expand upon some of the 
experience requirements 
anticipated for the NLC-1? 

RFP posting will include the minimum 
requirements for the Construction 
Records Auditor (NLC-1) 

3.  If a 4th contract is added, would the 
contract values still remain at $3M 
each?  Or would they be reduced 
to accommodate the 4th contract? 

Any added contracts to the current 
number of contracts would be at the 
same amount, $3M. 

4.  How much notice will be given by 
the state for required travel to 
districts to complete audits? 

Depends on the district’s need and will 
be negotiated during work authorization 
development. 

5.  Will access be given through 
Project Wise for the audits for 
virtual audits – or will record 
keepers be required to complete 
at a TxDOT office for access to the 
records? 

Depends on the district’s need and will 
be negotiated during work authorization 
development. 

6.  Will record keepers be assigned to 
multiple districts or assigned to 
one? 

Depends on the district’s need and will 
be negotiated during work authorization 
development. 

 

 

  


